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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 5:32 PM
To: assignments; admin-d; SUR; Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG)
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 30/12/2024 

Dear Lkk 
 
Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below. 
 

LKK Auto Consultants   
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. OI Veh. no. Survey type DOA Remarks 

1 JWG INTERNATIONAL  #03-08 AMK AutoPoint 6909 8882  CMSL AVS24/3974 SND5782G  SMZ7376D  PRS-R 21 Dec 2024 27/12/2024 
2 T K Lee Automotive  1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-47  65095521 XueTing  CMPU BVS25/0004 SLR9717U  SLA4471A  PRS-SJE 25 Dec 2024 27/12/2024 
3 My Car Consultant  60 Jalan Lam Huat #05-21 9856 2596  CMPU IVS25/0023 SNL7612J SMA350E  PRS-IHS 23 Dec 2024   
4 CARSMITH  8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #04-35 Premier ALEX 90910000  CMSL AVS25/0024 SMA4859D SKB30Y PRS-SJE 25 Dec 2024   

 
 
 
 
** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day** 
 
 
Thanks 
Best Regards 
Andy Seah  
Claim Department 
───────────  
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd  
One Raffles Quay  
#25-01 North Tower   
Singapore 048583  
www.libertyinsurance.com.sg   
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